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Enclosed are three new FOIA requests.
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NOTICE:  The information contained in this facsimile message, which contains the number of pages
noted above, may contain confidential information that is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, your are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
comniunication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
vlease immediately notify us by telephone at the number below. Thank you.
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October 20, 1997

Ms. Pat Morgan Via Fax to (202) 619-8365
Director, Office of the Executive Secretariat

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

451 Seventh Street, SW, Room 10139

Washington, D.C. 20410-0500

Re: Freedom of Information Act Request
Hamilton Financial Advisor Contract Termination

Dear Ms. Morgan:

The lead story in today’s Washington Timeg (copy attached) reports that HUD terminated
Hamilton Securities financial advisor contract (DU-18505) on Friday. The Jimes also
reported that HUD had requested that Hamilton reimburse HUD $3.88 million for losses
already determined due to erroneous computer instructions.

Under the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act, please provide us with the
following:

. The two memorandums referenced in the Washington Times article that
“detailed Hamilton’s errongous instructions to Lucent/Bel! Labs, a
stbcontractor to Hamilton, for an *optimization model’ to anaiyze note sale
bids frorn Wall Street firms.”

- The actual termination notice sent to Hamilton Securities.
. Any documentation dernanding that Hamilton re-imburse the $3.88 million.
. Any documents to or from Kathy Rock or Nic Retsinas discussing problems

with the optimization model or the instructions provided to Lucent/Bell Labs
by Hamilton Securities regarding the optimization model.

. Any prior documentation to Hamilton referencing the Department’s intent to
cancel this contract or Task Order 1 {the “Crosscutter”) under this contract.
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Ervin and Associates agrees to pay up to $50 for the processing of this reguest. %hq‘n
anticipated fees are to exceed $50, please call me at {301) 469-3422 so | ﬂhaﬁa@

opportuniiy to reformulate the request, g‘z‘; -3 !:\_
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